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AGENDA ITEM

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-

_ County Commissioners ﬂ{ . & ‘ : O
THRU: - Lonnije C. Bell, Jr., Director ¢
Community and Family Services Department

T
FROM: Kevin F. Camm, Division Manager ﬁ@’&aﬂ-—
Cooperative Extension Division

SUBJECT: Discussion Agenda Item — February 8, 2022
Cooperative Extension Division Update

This is an informational presentation on the programs and services that the
Cooperative Extension Division has provided the citizens of Orange County in
2021. Staff will share with the Board an overview of goals for the coming year. The
Cooperative Extension Division has continued its effort to provide scientific
knowledge in agriculture, human and natural resources, and the life sciences and
to making that knowledge accessible to sustain and enhance the quality of life of
the citizens in Orange County.

If you have questions, please contact me directly at 407-254-9201.

This is for information purposes only and no action is being requested.
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